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Dorothy Menasco

From: Pam Keilior [pkeillor@radeylaw.com}

Sent: Wednesday, August 27, 2008 1:35 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Beth Salak; Bridget Grimsley; Carolyn Mason; Carolyn Ridley; Cindy Miller; Dale Maithot; David Konuch; Douglas

Nelson; Floyd Self, Howard Adams; Jefiry Wahlen; Larry Harris; Lorena Holley; Marsha Rule; Mike Twomey; Rebecca
Balfesteros; Roberta Bass; Samantha Cibula; Vicki Kaufman; William C. Gamer; Wink Infinger

Subject: Electronic Filing
Attachments: Letter regarding 09.04.08 Agenda Conference.pdf

Electronic Filing
a. Person responsible for this electronic filing:

Susan F. Clark

Radey Thomas Yon & Clark, P.A.

301 South Bronough Street, Suite 200
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

{850) 425-6654
sclark@radeylaw.com

b. Docket No. 080158-TP — Joint petition to initiate rulemaking to adopt new rule in Chapter 25-24, F.A.C., amend and repeal Rules in
Chapter 25-4, F.A.C., and amend rules in Chapter 25-9, F.A.C., by Verizon Florida LLC, BellSouth Telecommunications, inc. d/b/a
ATE&T Florida, Embarg Florida, Inc., Quincy Telephone Company d/b/a TDS Telecom, and Windstream Florida, Inc.

¢. Document being filed on behalf of Verizon Fiorida LLC, BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida, Embarg Florida, Inc.
Quincy Telephone Company dfb/a TDS Telecom, and Windstream Florida, Inc.

d. There are a total of 2 pages.

€. The document attached for electronic filing is correspondence related to the September 4, 2008, Agenda Conference.

{See attached file: Letter regarding 09.04.08 Agenda Conference}

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Pam L. Keillor

Assistant to Susan F. Clark and Travis L. Miller
Radey Thomas Yon & Clark, P.A.

Post Office Box 10967 (32302)

301 South Bronough Street, Suite 200
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

{850) 425-6654 Main

(850) 425-6663 Direct

(850) 425-6694 Fax

This e-mail, and any attachments thereto, is imtended only for use by the addressee(s} named herein and may contain legally privileged and/or confidential information. If you are not the intended
recipient of this c-mail, voie are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copving of this c-mail, and any attachments thereto. is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error,
please notify me by replying to this message and permanently delete the original and any copy of this e-mail and any printout thercof.
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Attorneys & Counselors at Law
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301 SOUTH BRONQUGH STREET, SUITE 200 DONNA E. BLANTON ELIZABETH McARTHUR
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32303 SUSAN F, CLARK STEPHEN K. McDANIEL
www.radeylaw.com EDWARD B. COLE TRAVIS L. MILLER
850-425-6654 phone BERT L. COMBS JOKN RADEY
850-425-6694 fax THOMAS A. CRABB LISA C. SCOLES
TONI A. EGAN HARRY O. THOMAS
JEFFREY L. FREHN DAVID A. YON

August 27, 2008

Ms. Ann Cole

Director of Office of Commission Clerk
Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Qak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re:  Docket No. 080159-TP — In re: Joint Petition of Verizon Fiorida LLC, BellSouth
Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida, Embarq Florida, Inc., Quincy Telephone
Company d/b/a TDS Telecom and Windstream Flovida, Inc. to initiate rulemaking to
reflect the changed telecommunications market

Dear Ms. Cole:

The Petitioners in the above-referenced docket have consulted with the Competitive
Carriers of the South (CompSouth) regarding staff’s recommendation dated August 7, 2008, to
amend Rules 25-4.003, 25-4.017, 25-4.0174, 25-4.0175, 25-4.0178, 25-4.215, 25-4.040, 25-
4.079, 25-4.215 and 25-14.001, F.A.C., and to repeal Rules 25-4.006, 25-4.007, 25-4.021, 25-
4.024, 25-4.039, 25-4.077 and 25-4.116, F.A.C. Both the Petitioners and CompSouth recognize
the full Agenda that the Public Service Commission will have on September 4, 2008, due to the
cancellation of the August 19, 2008, Agenda Conference and the intervening Labor Day holiday.

Accordingly, in the interests of facilitating approval of staff’s recommendation, the
Petitioners and CompSouth agree to forego their opportunity to make comments at the
September 4, 2008, Agenda Conference with the understanding that the Public Service
Commission staff will include the following statement regarding wholesale service in the Notice
of Rulemaking proposing the rule amendments and repeals:
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Ms. Ann Cole RADEY!THOMASIYON1CLARK

August 27, 2008 Attorneys & Counselors at Law
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None of the rule amendments or repeals are intended to impact in any way
wholesale service or the SEEM plan, the SEEM metrics or payments, or the type
of data that must be collected and analyzed for purposes of the SEEM plan.

Please let us know if there is an objection to including this statement in the Notice of
Rulemaking or if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

s/Susan F. Clark

Susan F. Clark

Radey, Thomas Yon & Clark, P.A.
Attorney for the Petitioners

s/Vicki Gordon Kaufman
Vicki Gordon Kaufman
Anchors Smith Grimsley
Attorney for CompSouth

ce: Chairman Matthew Carter
Commissioner Lisa Polak Edgar
Commissioner Katrina McMurrian
Commissioner Nancy Argenziano
Commissioner Nathan Skop
Mr. William Garner
Ms. Roberta Bass
Ms. Lorena Holley
Mr. Larry Harris
Ms. Bridget Grimsley
Ms. Cindy Miller
Ms. Samantha Cibula
Ms. Beth Salak
Mr. Dale Mailhot




